

Olive View UCLA Medical Center
Department of Pathology
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS TRAINING FORM (SCH-001 F-3)

CONTENTS OF A SAFETY DATA SHEET

(Section 1 of 3)

Purpose: To comply with the Hazardous Substances Training and Information Act set forth in Title 8, Sections 6360-6399.9 of the California Labor Code.

Safety Data Sheet Definition and Description of Contents:

A Safety Data Sheet can be defined as a document which provides detailed chemical, physical and hazard information for a particular hazardous substance or mixture. This information includes: 16 sections:

1. Identification: Product identifier & any other common names or synonyms by which the substance is known. Name & address of manufacturer, importer, or other responsible party and emergency phone number. Recommended use of the chemical and any restrictions on use.
2. Hazard (s) Identification: Hazard classification of the chemical, signal word, hazard statement(s), pictograms, precautionary statements, description of hazards not otherwise classified, percentage of mixture with unknown acute toxicity.
3. Composition/Information on Ingredients.
4. First Aid Measures
5. Fire-Fighting Measures
6. Accidental Release Measures
7. Handling and Storage
8. Exposure Controls/Personal Protection
9. Physical and Chemical Properties
10. Stability and Reactivity
11. Toxicological Information
12. Ecological Information (non-mandatory)
13. Disposable Considerations (non-mandatory)
14. Transport Information (non-mandatory)
15. Regulatory Information (non-mandatory)
16. Other information

I hereby acknowledge that **I have read and understand** the material listed above concerning information provided on a Safety Data Sheet.

Signature of employee

Job Title

Date

Employee name (PRINT)

Employee number

Lab Section

Signature of Supervisor or Trainer

Date

**Olive View UCLA Medical Center
Department of Pathology
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS TRAINING FORM (SCH-001 F-3)**

LEGAL RIGHTS OF THE EMPLOYEE

(Section 2 of 3)

Purpose: To inform employees of their rights under chapter 6398 of the California Labor Code.

Rights of the Employee:

1. Upon request, a copy of a Safety Data Sheet/s for a substance or substances used in the workplace shall be made available to an employee, collective bargaining representative, or the employee's physician, in a timely and reasonable basis.
2. Employers shall furnish employees who may be exposed to a hazardous substance with information on the contents of the Safety Data Sheet for the hazardous substance and/or equivalent information, either in written form or through training programs, which may be generic to the extent appropriate and related to the job being performed.
3. The employee must be advised that he/she cannot be discharged or subjected to any discrimination due to exercise of the rights afforded to them under the Hazardous Substance Information and Training Act.
4. Each department using hazardous substances must keep Safety Data Sheets in a prominent place within their department.
5. When an employer receives a new or revised Safety Data Sheet, such information shall be provided to employees on a timely basis, not to exceed 30 days after receipt.

I hereby acknowledge that **I have read and understand** the material presented above concerning the rights afforded to me under the Hazardous Substance Information and Training Act.

Signature of employee

Job Title

Date

Employee name (PRINT)

Employee number

Lab Section

Signature of Supervisor or Trainer

Date

**Olive View UCLA Medical Center
 Department of Pathology
 HAZARDOUS MATERIALS TRAINING FORM (SCH-001 F-3)**

VERIFICATION OF WRITTEN TRAINING

Section 3 of 3

Purpose: Employers shall furnish employees who may be exposed to a hazardous substance with the information on the contents of the Safety Data Sheets for the hazardous substance, or equivalent information, either in written form or through training programs, which may be generic to the extent appropriate and related to the job.

Written training has been provided on the following Safety Data Sheets:

- | | |
|-----------|-----------|
| 1. _____ | 21. _____ |
| 2. _____ | 22. _____ |
| 3. _____ | 23. _____ |
| 4. _____ | 24. _____ |
| 5. _____ | 25. _____ |
| 6. _____ | 26. _____ |
| 7. _____ | 27. _____ |
| 8. _____ | 28. _____ |
| 9. _____ | 29. _____ |
| 10. _____ | 30. _____ |
| 11. _____ | 31. _____ |
| 12. _____ | 32. _____ |
| 13. _____ | 33. _____ |
| 14. _____ | 34. _____ |
| 15. _____ | 35. _____ |
| 16. _____ | 36. _____ |
| 17. _____ | 37. _____ |
| 18. _____ | 38. _____ |
| 19. _____ | 39. _____ |
| 20. _____ | 40. _____ |

I hereby acknowledge that **I have read and understand** the Safety Data Sheets listed above, in compliance with the rights afforded to me under the Hazardous Substance Information and Training Act.

 Signature of employee

 Job Title

 Date

 Employee name (PRINT)

 Employee number

 Lab Section

 Signature of Supervisor or Trainer

 Date

Olive View – UCLA Medical Center
 144445 Olive View Drive, Sylmar, CA 91342

**Chemical Inventory
 Department of Pathology**

Laboratory Section: Specimen Processing	Page 1 of 5
Contact Person: Bridget Valenzuela/ Pich Pisitchaiyakul	Extension: 73825, 74874

	PRODUCT NAME	MANUFACTURER	SDS Available (Y/N)
A	ACD Solution A or B	Becton Dickinson	Y
	Anterior Nares Swab	Shanghai Trading Co.	N
	Aptima Urine Specimen Collection Kit	Hologic	Y
B	BD Vacutainer ® Trace Element K2EDTA - 368381	Becton Dickinson	Y
	BD Vacutainer ® Lithium Heparin 347884	Becton Dickinson	Y
	BD Vacutainer ® Sodium Heparin - 367871	Becton Dickinson	Y
	BD Vacutainer ® Sodium Heparin - 367874	Becton Dickinson	Y
	BD Vacutainer ® Trace Element - 368380	Becton Dickinson	Y
	BD Vacutainer ® urine C&S preservative tube 364953	Becton Dickinson	Y
	Biological Odor Eliminator Fresh Air scent	Medi-Aire	Y
	Bovine Albumin Solution 22%	Immunocor, INC	Y

Olive View – UCLA Medical Center
 144445 Olive View Drive, Sylmar, CA 91342

**Chemical Inventory
 Department of Pathology**

Laboratory Section: Specimen Processing	Page 2 of 5
Contact Person: Bridget Valenzuela/ Pich Pisitchaiyakul	Extension: 73825, 74874

C	Streck Cell-Free DNA BCT	Streck	Y
	Carbon dioxide, refrigerated liquid	Praxair, Inc	Y
	CaviCide	Metrex	Y
	CaviWipes	Metrex Research	Y
	Copan Universal transport medium	Copan	Y
	Culture and sensitivity collection vials cary blair	Medical Chemical Corp.	Y
	PRODUCT NAME	MANUFACTURER	SDS Available (Y/N)
D	Disposable NP Swab	Shanghai Trading	N
E	Ethyl Alcohol	Mixture	Y
F	Foam Handsoap 6087925	Ecolab	Y
	Formalin 1:10 Catalog# 575A	Medical Chemical Corp.	Y
	Formalex	SASCO Chemical Company	Y
G			
H	Hydrochloric Acid, 6N - 3750	Ricca Chemical Company	Y
I			
J			
K			

Olive View – UCLA Medical Center
 144445 Olive View Drive, Sylmar, CA 91342

**Chemical Inventory
 Department of Pathology**

Laboratory Section: Specimen Processing	Page 3 of 5
Contact Person: Bridget Valenzuela/ Pich Pisitchaiyakul	Extension: 73825, 74874

	PRODUCT NAME	MANUFACTURER	SDS Available (Y/N)
L	Liquid Neutralizer For Acids	Spilfyter	Y
M	Mediline Alcohol Prep Pads	Medline	Y
N	NH Trace Elements Sodium Heparin - 456275	Greiner Bio-One	Y
O	Oral-Eze Collection Systems	Microgenics Corporation	Y
	OC Auto Sampling Bottle	Polymedco	Y
P	Perchloric acid	ThermoFisher	Y
	Purell Advanced hand Sanitizer	GOJO Industries, Inc.	Y
Q	QuantiFERON-TB Gold ELISA kit	Cellestis	Y
	Quest viral transport media (UTM)	Quest	Y

Olive View – UCLA Medical Center
 144445 Olive View Drive, Sylmar, CA 91342

**Chemical Inventory
 Department of Pathology**

Laboratory Section: Specimen Processing	Page 4 of 5
Contact Person: Bridget Valenzuela/ Pich Pisitchaiyakul	Extension: 73825, 74874

	Quest Super Sal Universal Saliva Collection Kit	Quest	N
	Quest Urine Myoglobin transport tube sodium carbonate as preservative	Quest	Y
	PRODUCT NAME	MANUFACTURER	SDS Available (Y/N)
Q	Quest Universal Urine Collection Kit (UroRisk)	Quest	Y
R	Remedy Phytoplex Nourishing Skin Cream	Medline	Y
	RPMI 1640 Media for Tissues	Sigma	Y
S	Super Sani-cloth Germicidal Disposable Wipes	Professional Disposables International Inc.	Y
	Sani Hands Instant Hand Sanitizing Wipe	Professional Disposables International Inc.	Y
	Spill-X-FP Formaldehyde Polymerizer	Ansul	Y

Commented [PP1]: Per Benju 8 /5/22 12:30PM

Commented [PP2]: Request from Benju

Commented [PP3]: Request from Benju

Olive View – UCLA Medical Center
 144445 Olive View Drive, Sylmar, CA 91342

**Chemical Inventory
 Department of Pathology**

Laboratory Section: Specimen Processing	Page 5 of 5
Contact Person: Bridget Valenzuela/ Pich Pisitchaiyakul	Extension: 73825, 74874

T	ThinPrep CytoLyt Solution	Hologic Inc.	Y
	Total Fix Vials	Medical Chemical Solutions	Y
U	Universal Urine Collection Kit (UroRisk)	Mission Pharmacal Company	Y
V			
W	Wash up wet wipes	Medline	Y
X			
Y			
Z			

Chemical Name	CAS #	Carcinogen(C) Mutagen(M) Reproductive(R)	DEPT	Assay/Reagent
Mounting Medium	1330-20-7, 100-41-4, 1330-78-5, 28262-63-7	C,R	Histology	Mounting Medium
1,4,Dioxane	123-91-1	C	Chem/Lab	Alkaline Buffer, CRP, Haptoglobin, Marker Board Cleaner, Microalbumin, Vigil Protein Control
2-Phenylphenol	90-43-7	C	Lab	Citrace
Acetaldehyde	75-07-0	C	Chemistry	Haptoglobin Reagent
Acetamide	60-35-5	C	Microbiology	Vitek II Susceptibility Cards
Amikacin	39831-55-5	R	Microbiology	Vitek II Susceptibility Cards
Basic Fuchsin	Unknown	C	Microbiology	Gram Stain Kit
BD Vacutainer Serum	unknown	C	Spec. Processing	Blood collection
Cal-Ex II	CS511-4D	C,M	Histology	Decalcifier/Fixative
Carbamezepine	298-46-4	R	Chemistry	Siemens Calibrator 28, Ligand Plus 1,2,3,
Carbol Fuchsin	Unknown	C,M	Microbiology	Carbol Fuchsin Stain
Cell Free DNA Tube	N/A	C	Spec. Processing	NIPT
Chloramphenicol	56-75-7	C	Microbiology/To xicology	Vitek II Susceptibility Cards/Liquicheck Controls
Chloroform	67-66-3	C,R	Chemistry	Salicylate
Chloroparaffin	85535-84-8	C,R	Immunology	Immersion Oil 518C
Clarithromycin	81103-11-9	R	Microbiology	Vitek II Susceptibility Cards
Cycloheximide	66-81-9	R	Microbiology	Vitek II Susceptibility Cards
Diatomaceous Earth	68855-54-9	C	Micro/Immuno	Flammable Solvent Spill Clean Up Kit
Dimethylformamide	68-12-2	C	Microbiology	Merifluor Counterstain
Diphenylhydantoin, sodium salt	630-93-3	C	Chemistry	Liquid Assayed Multiqual Control
Dissect Aid	64-17-5,64-19-7,67-56- 1,50-00-0,67-63-0	C	Histology	Fixative
Estradiol	50-28-2	C	Toxicology	Liquicheck Assayed Controls
Ethyl Alcohol	64-17-5	C, M, R	Specimen Processing	Specimen Preservative, Merifluor Counterstain
Ethylene Oxide	107-21-1	C	Chemistry	Alkaline Buffer, CRP, Haptoglobin, Microalbumin, Vigil Protein Control
Formalin	50-00-0	C	Anat. Path/ Histology/ Specimen Processing	Specimen Preservative
Formalin (1:10)	50-0200 and 67-56-1	C	Histology	Fixative
Gentamicin Sulfate	1405-41-0	R	Micro/Chem	Siemens Reagents, Vitek II Susceptibility Cards
Hydrogen Peroxide	7722-84-1	C	Toxicology	Pre Trigger
Isopropyl alcohol	67-63-0	M,R	Microbiology	Xpert MTB/RIF
Isopropyl alcohol	67-63-0	M,R	Specimen Processing	Sani Cloths
Kolorsafe Acid Neutralizer	102-71-6 and 111-42-2	C	Histology	Acid Neutralizer
Kolorsafe Liquid Acid Neutralizer	unknown	C	Spec. Processing	neutralizer
Lithium Carbonate	554-13-2	M	Histology	H&E Staining
Methyl Alcohol	67-56-1	R	Lab	Decolorizer
Methylsbutyl ketone	108-10-1	C,R	Spec. Processing	solvent
Minocycline HCl	13614-98-7	R	Microbiology	Vitek II Susceptibility Cards
N, N-dimethyl formamide	68-12-2	C	Toxicology	TT3 Conjugate
Nalidixic Acid	389-08-2	C	Microbiology	Vitek II Susceptibility Cards
Neomycin Sulfate	1405-10-3	R	Microbiology	Vitek II Susceptibility Cards
Netilmicin Sulfate	56391-57-2	R	Microbiology	Vitek II Susceptibility Cards
Nitriloacetic Acid	139-13-9	C	Microbiology	Vitek II Susceptibility Cards
Nitrofurantoin	67-20-9	R(male)	Microbiology	Vitek II Susceptibility Cards
Oxazepam	604-7-1	C,R	Chem/Tox	High Urine Cal/Control, Low Urine Cal/Control
PARAGard	119-36-8, 8012-95-1, 64742-88-7	R	Histology	Paraffin Repellent
Phenobarbital	50-06-6	C	Chemistry/Toxic ology	Liquicheck/Lyphochek Assayed Chemistry Control/Phenobarbitol Calibrators
Phenol 5% Aqueous	108-5-2	M	Histology	Staining Reagent
Phenolphthalein	77-09-8	C	Chemistry	Alkaline Buffer

Phenylmercury nitrate	5/2/8003	C,R	Radiometer	942-045 D222 Membrane box/K+ BAKKE D222 943-936 Indervaeske for K+-elektroder
Phenytoin	57-41-0	C	Chemistry /Toxicology	Liquicheck/Lyphochek Assayed Chemistry Control
Phenytoin Sodium	630-93-3	C	Toxicology	Liquicheck Assayed Controls
Polystyrol	9003-53-6	C	Toxicology	Architect TT3 Microparticles
Progesterone	57-83-0	C	Toxicology	Liquicheck Assayed Controls
Rifampin	13292-46-1	R(female)	Microbiology	Vitek II Susceptibility Cards
Schiff Reagent	7647-01-0 and 569-61-9	C	Histology	Staining Reagent
Secobarbitol	309-43-3	C,R	Chem/Tox	High Urine Cal/Control, Low Urine Cal/Control
Secureline Lab Marking Ink	"Trade Secret"	R	Histology	Marking Ink
Sodium Pentobarbital	57-33-0	R	Chemistry	Free T4
Streptomycin Sulfate	3810-74-0	R	Microbiology	Vitek II Susceptibility Cards
Testosterone	58-22-0	C	Toxicology	Liquicheck Assayed Controls
Tetracycline HCL	64-75-5	R	Microbiology	Vitek II Susceptibility Cards
Tissue-Tek SmartWrite Print Cartridge	1333-86-4	C	Histology	Printer Cartridge
Triethanolamine	102-71-6	C	Toxicology	25-OH Vitamin D Pretreatment 1&2
Urin Transtr 13x75 C&S	unknown	R	Spec. Processing	Culture and sensitivity urine
Xylene	100-41-4, 1330-20-7, 108-88-3, 71-43-2	C	Histology	Clearing Reagent

Reviewed: 10/11/22, 6/15/23,6/29/23